GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT, LAW
51 DAVIS AVENUE
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10605

914-949-2169

April 27, 1987

tobert E.-Straus,; Esgs.
Crievance Committee

210 Joralemon Street,
Dokl ym, New York, 11201

Re: George Sassower
M-2-238

Dear Mr. Straus,

legis with respect to the above proceeding, you are
hereby advised that you will be called as a witness, whose
conduct and credibility will be in issue.

0113 Mhs i while I will not object to -the participation
of the Crievance Committee in such hearings, T will vehemently

object to such representation by you, or anyone else who may be
ethically discualified.

Dol e Vou - are requested to _ bring . vour. and . thes
Committee's entire file in this matter, together with such other
relevant documentation that is mot ¢ in in such file.

Cels Hon. James C. Frapézs IV
Hon. Milton Mollén

Hon. William H./Eooth




